MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL ON MONDAY, JUNE 20th, 1932 AT 8:00 P.M.

PRESENT:

Mayor E.H. Bridgman Alderman Anderson Alderman Brown Alderman Huggett Alderman Page Alderman Wilson

The Minutes of the regular meeting of Council held on Monday, June 6th, 1932, copies of which had previously been furnished to each member of the Council, were taken as read and on motion of Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson adopted.

Correspondence was Received Read and Dealt with as follows:

From the District of North Vancouver advising that the request made to week and otherwise attend to the Hospital grounds had been conveyed by Reeve Bryan to the Council and referred to the Hospital Grounds Committee.

FILED

From James McL. Keist, complaining of low water pressure at 224, 5th Street East. From the Engineer stating that there is 75 lbs. pressure in the Block and that the property in question is seventeen or eighteen years old and it is probable that the pipes are corroded inside, in which case it is customary for the engineering Department to ask the owners to inspect and renew their own pipes first after which the street service is renewed, if necessary.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Page and resolved that the information furnished by the Engineer be conveyed to the complainant.

From John C. Laycock, 574-7yh Street East, complaining of poor water pressure in that block. From the Engineer stating that the water pressure at Mr. Laycock's residence is 40 lbs. which is fairly satisfactory, if the service is not corroded. For an expenditure of \$150.00 the water mains in the 500 block can be readjusted to furnish a pressure of 120 lbs. but before that is done, each house would have to install a reducing valve, and the wooden water main would be subjected to the extra pressure.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the situation be studied by the Waterworks Committee to see of some other method of remedying the situation cannot be devised.

From Dr. G.F. Amyot, M.H.O. advising that a continuous check is made of the weight of school children to ascertain of any of the children show sign of malnutrition. A monthly weight chart and the medical certificate of each child is also consulted. The most recent survey shows that health conditions obtaining among children attending the City Schools is good and that on the whole the children are being well nourished.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that a copy of the communication be struck of and forwarded to the North Vancouver Unemployed Association and the original communication thereafter filed.

From the North Vancouver Horticultural Society, applying for a water connection from 21st Street, to serve the tennis court that is now being hard surfaced.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the application be referred to the Parks Committee for report.

From Thomas F. Hurley, Barrister, Vancouver, applying on behalf of Mrs. Ruby Nickels, for a license to practice palmistry in a store on Lonsdale Ave.

The Clerk reported that the Police Commission, following consultation with the Chief of Police, had recommended to Council that a license to practice palmistry in the City be not granted.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Council adopt the recommendation of the Board of Police Commissioners, and the application be and is hereby refused.

From the National Association of Marine Engineers with respect to the employment of Engineers as temporary help on the City Ferries who are not members of that organization.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that Council go on record as approving the employment of Union labor in the Engineering room of the ferries and that the Superintendent be instructed to engage for holiday relief engineers who are members of the Union.

From the dominion Day Celebration Committee applying for the customary street decorations on July 1st.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the application be and is hereby granted, arrangements be left in the hands of the Clerk.

From J.H. Younghusband, (City Blacksmith), applying for 6 months leave of absence on account of ill health.

Moved by Alderman Wilson seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the application for leave of absence be granted, the Blacksmith's shop closed, and City work distributed among the local shops. The Engineer to submit a statement of comparative costs at regular intervals.

From the Corporation of the City of Salmon Arm submitting for endorsement a resolution in favor of Sweepstakes and through the Union of B.C. Municipalities petition the Provincial Government that a plebiscite be taken on the question at the next Provincial election and if endorsed by the people of British Columbia the Provincial Government be asked to take the necessary steps to present the case to the Dominion Government for legislation and enactment at the earliest possible date.

Moved by Alderman Wilson seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that this Council while expressing no opinion for or against Sweepstakes, approve the principle of taking a plebiscite on the question at the next Provincial Election.

Alderman Anderson and Alderman Page Dissenting.

From Capt. MacLeod and J.K. Stymetrs, applying for berthing space – 50 feet – for a boat on the East side of the Vancouver Ferry landing and office space to conduct the business at the West side of the Ferry landing.

On motion Mr. Stymetrs, was heard and said it was intended to place the boat on the North Arm-Indian River run where Capt. MacLeod was well known having operated boats on the North Arm for the past three weeks.

Moved by Alderman Wilson seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Application be referred to the Ferry Committee with power to act.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the 1932 Tax Statement from the District of North Vancouver, in amount \$1,531.16, be and is hereby passed for payment subject to a cheque for a like amount being exchanged at the same time by the District to the City for High School fees and Light bills now in arrears.

From the North Vancouver City Ratepayers Association protesting the arrangement whereby the City Engineer is permitted to engage in outside work in conjunction with his civic duties. The Association being of the opinion that if the services of an Engineer is necessary, under prevailing conditions, the person appointed should devote his whole time to the duties of the office.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the communication be filed.

From the North Vancouver City Ratepayers Association with respect to the recent sale of Grand Trunk Perpetual Stock and certain appointments made to the regular staff of the City ferries.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Clerk's reply to same be approved.

From the Engineer recommending that requisite action be taken to have a logging camp, operating without permit or official sanction above the Lynn Creek Intake condemned, destroyed or removed.

The Clerk reported, that in the interests of the City's water supply, the Solicitor had started prosecution proceedings and the case would be up for hearing in the District Police Court, Thursday, June 23, 1932.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the action of the Officials be confirmed and the sanitary regulations governing watersheds enforced.

From the Chief Engineer, Department of Public works, advising that the Comptroller General's Department is immediately communicating with Ottawa, with a view to obtaining approval of Unemployment Relief payrolls numbered 1 to 13 covering period October to December 1931, and that the matter of issuing Debentures for the City's share of Agreement 34 had been referred to the Treasury Department.

FILED

From the Secretary of the Executive Council on Unemployment Relief stating that there is nothing in the 1932 Relief Act whereby a contribution can be made for arrears of rent, and no assistance can be expected in the matter of Hospital accounts by Direct Relief patients.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Page and resolved that copies of the correspondence be handed to his Worship the Mayor to take up with the Union of B.C. Municipalities at Nelson.

From the District of North Vancouver giving Statutory notice terminating the Inter-Municipal Trades License Agreement as at January 15, 1933.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that Notice be accepted and a copy furnished to the License Inspector.

From the District of North Vancouver suggesting an early meeting between Committees of the two Councils to discuss the Trades License and Water Agreements outstanding between the two Municipalities.

Moved by Alderman Huggett seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that a meeting be arranged if possible for the afternoon of Monday, July 4th, at 3.30 p.m. and in the meantime the Chairman of the Waterworks and Finance Committees study the situation so that definite proposals can be submitted at the meeting.

From H.D. Bundy, 429-14th Street, East, complaining of the bad condition of the sidewalk on that street between Ridgeway and St. Andrew's Avenues.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the complaint be referred to the Board of Works Committee with power to act.

From the Canadian National Railways advising that the interest on holdings of the Grand Trunk Railway Company of Canada 4% guaranteed Stock will, in future, be paid in pounds sterling, in accordance with the terms of the obligation, namely at the current rate of exchange.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the notice be referred to the Finance Committee to draw up a protest.

From the North Shore Real Estate Association drawing attention to the fact that in the City there is no minimum commission for sales of tax sale property and suggesting that in view of the many small sales made a commission of \$10.00 should be established.

Moved by Alderman Wilson seconded by Alderman Page and resolved that the application be referred to the Finance Committee.

From the Engineer recommending that the "Ferry Gates" at the North Vancouver dock be removed at an estimated cost of \$150.00.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that applications be called for the removal of the gates and bidders be allowed to retain all the materials salvaged.

From Local No.10 of the Common Good Co-operative Association in connection with the proposed establishment of a Poultry Ranch on Blocks 4 and 5 D.L. 272.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that His Worship the Mayor have power to act in the matter and the proposal be examined and reported on by the City Engineer and Building Inspector as to location, lease, class of building, water supply, etc.

From the Town Planning Commission advising the following, appointments to serve on the Parks Advisory Board: Mrs. B.G. Wolfe-Merton, W. Brand Young and J. Rodger Burnes.

Moved by Alderman Page seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the recommendation of the Town Planning Commission be accepted.

From Crehan Mouat & Co., City Auditors, reporting that the books and records a the City Hall, and also at the Ferry Office, had been audited up to June 1st and were found to be in order and up to date.

Received and filed.

From T.H. Stevens, 1632 Mahon Ave., offering to exchange Lot 25, Block 28, D.L. 547, for the S-1/2 of Lot 2, Block 29, D.L. 548.

The Assessor reported as follows:

Lot 25, situated on the North side of 16th Street, 100 feet East of Jones Avenue, size 50x140', assessed at \$635.00. Taxes owing approximately \$90.00.

S-1/2 Lot 2, situated on the West side of Mahon Ave. between 16th and 17th Streets, net to Mr. Stephens' residence, Assessed at \$380.00 size 30x120'.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Page and resolved that the application be referred to the Finance Committee with power to act.

From the Solicitor submitting draft of proposed amendment to Section 213 of the Municipal Act whereby any board of Harbour Commissioners shall be entered in the Assessment roll and the land and improvements in the name of such Board of Harbour Commissioners shall be assessed at its actual value and the taxes imposed thereon shall be a liability upon such Board of Harbour Commissioners recoverable in the manner set out.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the amendment be endorsed and a copy forwarded to the Union of British Columbia Municipalities.

From Kate M.H. Davies, applying for new water connections from Mahon Avenue to the two houses situated on Lot B Resub 7 and 8, Block 135, D.L. 271.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the application be granted, subject to payment in advance of the prescribed fee of \$10.00 for each house connection.

From the Fire Chief submitting Report of the Department for the month ended May 1932.

SUMMARY

Number of Fire Alarms 6

Risks \$10,050.00
Total Insurance \$8,250.00
Total Loss \$6,784.00

RECEIVED AND FILED

From the Fire Chief reporting that the Department responded to an Alarm on Saturday, June 11, 1932, at the Capilano Mall, in the District of North Vancouver, the Chief,

Captain and six men responding with pump, time of service 9.27 p.m. to 7.30 a.m. One man in charge from 7.30 a.m. to 5.30 p.m. following day. Also submitting the names of eleven (11) volunteers who rendered six hours service from 9.30 p.m. to 3.30 a.m. and five (5) volunteers who rendered four hours service from 9.30 p.m. to 1.30 a.m.

Moved by Alderman Huggett seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that disposition of the report be left in the hands of the Fire & Light Committee with power to act.

From the North Shore Real Estate Association with further reference to relieving property owners by off setting taxes and water rates on houses occupied by persons receiving Direct Relief who are unable to pay rent.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the Association be advised that the City is unable to carry any share of the Financial burden that a general arrangement to pay current rents would impose and in any case contributions cannot legally be made to property owners or to any person who cannot properly take a declaration that they are destitute.

From the Solicitor recommending approval of the contract for supply of Rockgas for the No.4 Ferry with the five-year period struck out. The contract having been amended to read that it may be terminated by either party on ninety days notice.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Agreement as amended be adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

PETITIONS

The Clerk reported that the Sites Committee of the Community-Gymnasium Organization had requested a reserve to be placed on Lots 12 and 13, Block 114 D.L. 274 (Victoria Park & 6th Street) as a future site for such a building.

A petition was presented from Mrs. M.E. Snow and twenty others protesting against the proposed erection of a Community-Gymnasium building on the south side of Victoria Park.

On motion Mrs. Snow was heard on behalf of the petitioners and stated that in the opinion of those protesting the site was unsuited for the class of building proposed, which would undoubtedly constitute a neighborhood annoyance and depreciate the value of surrounding property.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Page and resolved that the Council do not place a reserve on the property and the interested parties be so advised.

ENQUIRIES

Alderman Huggett inquired if:-

- a) "The Bridge Company had made any arrangements for checking up the Contractors; (cost figures) in respect to bridge reconstruction".
- What provision (if any) had the Bridge Company made to protect the b) District of North Vancouver and the City of North Vancouver against the liability of paying interest on certain Bridge Debentures".

Mayor Bridgman suggested that the reference should be made to the Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company.

Moved by Alderman Huggett seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the Clerk write the Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company and obtain the necessary information.

Alderman Anderson enquired if a list of persons in arrears of taxes had been prepared. The answer being in the negative.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that a complete list of persons who are in arrears of taxes for the years 1930 and 1931, together with the amount owing by each, be prepared and submitted, to the Council and that the Chairman of the Finance Committee have power to act in arranging temporary help to prepare the list, if that is found to be necessary.

Alderman Anderson enquired the construction cost to the City in connection with the establishment of Pressure Pipe Company at the foot of Fell Avenue and rate of wages being paid for the following classes of labor by representative concerns operating in the City.

The Clerk reported the following construction costs and stated that the wage scale had been confirmed by the under noted concerns by telephone on Saturday, June 11, 1932.

CONSTRUCTION COSTS RE: PRESSURE PIPE CO. OF CANADA LTD.		ACTUAL EXPENDITURE
Water main		\$ 539.83
Bulkhead		1,315.00
Roadway from P.G.E. Rly track to		400.00
Pressure Pipe Plant		
	Total:	\$2,254.83
Fell Ave. roadway from P.G.E. Rly.		
Tracks to Keith Road		\$ 1,187.00
Plus work under Unemployment Relief scheme		481.00
	Total:	\$1,668.00

WAGES PAID

Burrard Drydock Co. Ltd.

Welders \$7.00 average per day Mechanics \$7.00 average per day

Subject to downward revision at end of June.

Labourers - .50 cents per hour

Pressure Pipe Co. of Canada Ltd.

Welders .60 center per hour Mechanics .60 center per hour Labourers .60 center per hour

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that protest be made to the Greater Vancouver Water District against the scale of wages being paid by the Pressure Pipe Co., at its local plant, and mailed together with a copy of the agreement entered into between the City and the Pipe Co. and that copies of the correspondence to be mailed at the same time to the Pressure Pipe Co.

Alderman Page enquired if the Publicity Committee had any further report to make on the question of Amalgamation of the City and District of North Vancouver. It was pointed out that the question had progressed to the extent of ascertaining that the preparation of details would occupy a period of possibly one year and at a cost of several thousand dollars, with the accompanying uncertainty of the fate of a private bill in the legislature where it is proposed to revert large areas of land to the Provincial Government that had already been hypothecated as a general security on debentures issued by the respective Municipalities.

Alderman Huggett promised he would again review the position before the next regular meeting of Council.

Mr. P. O'Donovan, National Secretary, Canadian Association of Seamen, appeared before the Council to protest against the number of Orientals carried on vessels of Canadian registry sailing from B.C. Ports. Mr. O'Donovan stated that on four of the larger passenger vessels sailing from Vancouver, the white crew averaged between seventy and eighty to the ship and on the four vessels there are 1990 Oriental seamen employed. The Association estimated that on all ships of Canadian registry sailing out of Victoria and Vancouver there are approximately 2570 Orientals carried while there are in excess of 2000 resident white seamen out of employment in Greater Vancouver.

Moved by Alderman Wilson seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that Council support a protest to Ottawa against the employment of Oriental seamen on ships of Canadian registry.

TENDERS

From Jack Loutet & Co. Ltd. On behalf of a client offering the sum of \$50.00 cash for Lot 28, Block 208, D.L. 546.

The Assessor reported that the lot was situated on the South side of 22nd Street, East of St. George's Avenue, assessed at \$450.00, size 51x135', Lane at rear is opened, water and street light is available.

Moved by Alderman Brown seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the offer be accepted, subject to the necessary procedure being taken in posting the lot for sale at the price stated and that the necessary bylaw be prepared and submitted to Council.

Tenders were submitted for Ferry Shipping Bills from:

Shoemaker, McLean and Veitch Ltd. The Review, North Shore Press Limited.

The Treasurer reported that an error had been made in calling for the tenders. The local printing firms having been asked to quote on 1000 sets instead of 1000 pads of 25 sets each.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the tenders be returned to the respective concerns unopened and revised quotations called for and referred to the Ferry Committee with power to act.

DUE ACCOUNTS: Reports and recommendations of the Finance, School, Police, Ferry, Board of Works, Fire & Light, Waterworks, Parks and Health Committees were submitted by the respective Chairmen and read to the meeting and the Treasurer was authorized to pay the accounts in the following amounts:

Finance	3,927.56	
	120.73	\$4,048.29
School		\$118.95
Police		\$223.97
Ferry	681.30	
	2,940.43	\$3,621.73
Fire and Light		\$2,043.57
Board of Works		\$2,045.28
Waterworks		\$102.71
Parks		\$49.37
Health		\$993.66

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the following report of the <u>Ferry Committee</u> be adopted.

RECOMMEND the adoption of the report for relief distributed during the month of May, in amount \$7,545.90.

SUMMARY

Relief to unemployed	\$6,513.99
Relief to Indigents	657.15
Monthly Pensions	40.00
Payment to Institutions	334.76
•	\$7,545.90

Less amounts to be recovered

From the Federal and

Provincial Governments \$4,485.66 NET COST TO CITY \$3,060.24

RECOMMEND that the proposal to rent City property on Lonsdale Avenue to W.H. Walters for the purpose of storing wood and erecting a repair shop be further studied by the Committee, before a decision is arrived at.

RECOMMEND that we sell to A.E. Ames & Co. Ltd. Vancouver, 10,000.00 Pounds Dominion of Canada, (Guar.) G.T.R. 4% Perpetual Stock (paying interest quarterly) at the price of 67.50 less accrued interest to July 14th, 1932 and Government tax.

AND PURCHASE IN EXCHANGE

\$35,000.00 Province of Saskatchewan, 6% bonds, due March 15th, 1952, at the price of 92.50 plus accrued interest.

RECOMMEND that we sell to McDermid, Miller & McDermid, Ltd. Vancouver, 5,000 Pounds, Dominion of Canada, (Guar.) G.T.R. 4% Perpetual Stock, (Interest quarterly) at the price of 67.50 less accrued interest.

AND PURCHASE IN EXCHANGE

\$17,500.00 Province of Saskatchewan, 6% bonds, due march 15, 1952, at the price of 92.50.

RECOMMEND that the procedure with regard to Single men who are now destitute and who had previously been warned and refused to go to Government camps be left in the hands of the clerk to work out along the lines of recent conversations with the Secretary of the committee on Unemployment Relief.

RECOMMEND that the Solicitor and Clerk review certain relief cases in which deportation has been applied for or is considered desirable with a view to laying the facts before the Minister of Immigration and Colonization.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the following report of the <u>Ferry Committee</u> be adopted:

RECOMMEND that the application of Karl A. Ray for a reduction in the monthly rental of the Ferry Refreshment Stand be laid over until the month of September next.

RECOMMEND that when the Police Officer on traffic duty has granted a written order authorizing the driver of a Motor Vehicle to break from the Auto line up to board a ferry, the Master or Mate of the vessel on production of the permit, shall allow the vehicle to proceed on to the ferry. It being understood that the order is only to be granted when the Officer is satisfied that the case is one of genuine emergency.

RECOMMEND that the Chairman of the Ferry Committee and the Solicitor have power to act in prosecuting the claim filed with the Underwriters for the cost of replacement, as an insurance item, of the defective Lead Sleeves on No.4 Ferry and that the action taken by Officials in placing the claim be and is hereby endorsed.

RECOMMEND that the application for wharfage space for the summer camp boat "Miss Fircom" made by the First United Church, Vancouver, be granted conditionally on the terms outlined in the Ferry Superintendent's letter, subject to approval being given by the Solicitor in the matter of responsibility for injury to passengers on the Ferry Wharves.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the following report of the Fire & Light Committee be adopted.

RECOMMEND that the existing schedule of Ambulance charges be and is hereby cancelled and the following new rates become effective forthwith:

City of North Vancouver	\$2.50
District of North Vancouver	3.00
(Lower Capilano & Seymour) Dollarton	4.00
Deep Cove	5.00
West Vancouver (Hollyburn)	3.00
West to Shermans	4.00
Whytecliffe	5.00

Vancouver on all of the above charges, \$2.50 extra.

The Committee to establish definite breaking points on a reasonable basis in territory of the Districts of North and West Vancouver.

MOTIONS

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Waterworks Committee, Solicitor and Engineer, prior to the forthcoming meeting with the District Committee, study the situation relating to the supply of water between the City and District of North Vancouver with a view to establishing an equitable basis on which Water agreements may be arrived at between the two Municipalities.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that on request, in cases where an employee of the City has sufficient credit established by way of salary due and not paid, the Treasurer may issue a cheque in favor of the Collector, for the payment of taxes due to the City debiting the account of the employee with the amount so paid which in no case shall exceed that which is legally due to the employee.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that E.H. Bridgman, as Mayor and Geo. S. Shepherd as City Clerk be and are hereby authorized to sell (10,000.00 pounds) Ten Thousand Pounds, Four Per cent (4%) Perpetual Consolidated Debenture Stock of and in the undertaking called the Grand Trunk Railway Company of Canada and to sign transfer necessary to effect this on behalf of the City in exchange for \$35,000.00 Province of Saskatchewan 6% bonds, due March 15, 1952 at the price of 92.50 plus accrued interest.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the E.H. Bridgman as mayor and Geo. S. Shepherd as City Clerk be and are hereby authorized to sell (5,000 pounds) Five Thousand Pounds Four Per cent (4%) Perpetual Consolidated Debenture Stock of and in the undertaking called the Grand Trunk Railway Co. of Canada and to sign transfer necessary to effect this on behalf of the City in exchange for \$17,500.00 Province of Saskatchewan, 6% bonds, due March 15, 1952, at the price of 92.50 plus accrued interest.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that a note in favor of the Royal Bank of Canada for the sum of \$61,000.00 payable on or before August 15, 1932 be signed by the Mayor, Finance Committee and Clerk under the Corporate Seal and on completion same be deposited with the Royal Bank of Canada.

BYLAWS

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Tax Sale Lands Debenture Bylaw, 1932" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk, and sealed with the Corporate Sea. No.1337.

Moved by Alderman Brown seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Tax Sale Lands Debenture Hypothecation Bylaw, 1932" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk, and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No.1338.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Eighteenth Street (Lonsdale to 240 Feet East of St. George's) Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1932" be now reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk, and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No.1339.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Huggett and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Chesterfield Avenue (14th to 15th) Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1932" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Page seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk, and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No.1340.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Ferries Operation and Maintenance Bylaw 1926, Amendment Bylaw No.2 1932" Bylaw 1932" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Page and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk, and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No.1341.

Moved by Alderman Page seconded by Alderman Brown and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1932, No.4" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Anderson seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk, and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No.1342.

VOTING FOR: Mayor E.H. Bridgman

Aldermen Anderson, Brown, Huggett, Page & Wilson

Moved by Alderman Huggett seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that this meeting of Council do now adjourn.

Whereupon the meeting adjourned at 10.25 p.m.

W.I. WILSON MAYOR